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KEY ENTITY INFORMATION

Backpground infornmation

The Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited was established by ﬂle.Siate'-Cmphmtimmmﬂ
Water Act 2002 of Parliament on 29" April, 2014, At cabinet level, the Kathiani Waterand
Sanitation Company Limited is represented by the Cabinet Secretary for Water and Imigation who is -
responsible for the general policy and strategic direction of the Kathiani Water and Sanitation
Company Limited. The Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited is domiciled in Kenyaand -
has branch in Kathiani Sub- County: e e e ek
Principal Activities o 2

The principal activity of the Kathiani Watgr.mld Sani;atinn Cmnpan}r leﬂedrs pmw.ﬂm ﬂf portable
water services for the residents of Kathiani and environs., -~~~ okl D '
Directors : _

The Directors who served the entity ﬂuﬁ%g the yearfpmo& w.gm mfﬂm-&

The Directors who served the entity during the yeariperiod were as follows:

SNo Name ' Designation  Dateof Appointment
Franklin M. Makola Py : E?nalnnan s 16™ Algust 2018 -
George K. Wambua  Member 16" August, 2018
Philip M. Ndolo ‘Member : 16" August, 2018

Mary . Kiilu : Member - 16™ August, 2018
Florence M. David Member | 16® August, 2018

Yt ) B e

Registered Offices

Kathiani Water and sanitation co. Itd
Opposite Deputy Commissioners” office; Kathiani Sub couty
Kathiani Town, Ed
P.O Box 38-90105

Kathiam

Cwmm Headguarters
Opposite Deputy Commissioners” office

Kathiani Town~

Telephione: 0712864617-  Managing Director -
: 0733424980- Office :

Evmaiif  katidaniwater@omailcom

—
=-
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Cﬁrpm-ate Bankers
1. Co-operative Bank
Machakos Branch
Machakos
2. Equity Bank
Machakos Branch
AMachakos

Independent Auditors

Auditor General .

Kenya National Audit Office
Anniversary Towers, University Wﬂ}-’
P.O. Box 30084

GOP 00100

Nairchi, Kenya

Principal Legal Advisers

State Law Office
Harambee Avenue
P.O- Box 40112
City Square 00200
Nairobi, Kenya

I






Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Lumtﬂ:l
Annual Reporis and Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2021

11 THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SINO.

NAME

‘ER{}FFESI(}NIACADEMIC
QUALIFICATI{INS

TWORK

EXPERIENCE

.Mas‘!ﬁ"s in Intérnational relations
r J5es

and governance

'-::mmmttm

Bﬂﬂm&ss Man ! C‘hair

Human

Id

. .Dipluma in Water Tedmalﬂﬁ

' Ci_vi-l Sewaut

Bachelor of arts, Education

Retired

_ﬁ:ﬂﬁﬂtemnnmﬁéan

school - Principal - [
Chair  Audit  and

61

Dlpiumﬂ in Laadmh:p and
Managmneu.t

R B:_rﬁness.Man

162

K.CE Certificate

“Businiess Lady/ Cham |

Mary Syombungu Kiilu
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_Fnr’lhe.yi:&rended June 30, 2021 : : : L o TN S ;
6 S - | Certificate ‘in Edugannn D‘ ‘Business Lady ~  [82
Level B % =R

| LE]

FEE MAGEMENT TEM’I

S/NG. [ NAME: PROFFESION/ACADEMIC | AREA —— OF ]

Q_UALIFICATH]NS gt RESPGNS!B!LITY
11 Diploma in Water Technology - Managmg]}lrectof '

_Johnbosco Nvama Maleta- s R ; o

2. : Diploma in Water ‘Technical Manager
1 1
[ P Mhaipe Kabla, et b e e - :
3 : geess | Diploma in Procurement Pmcuremmt Etﬁim* 7
R _:;: 1
Jane Nali Muya
1V CHATRMAN’S STATEMENT

I am pleased to welcome you ail to this year financial report and give ﬁlgﬁilg!ﬁs of gur
company performance and endeavour’s. The year 2020/21 was a year of whmby the
company faced challenges that affected the overall performance negatively. During the time.
‘under review, the company faced massive pipes theft that resulted to company spending. fmgf:
amoums 'Bf mmmy To replace the sh:-‘ﬂen pipes: The matter of meﬁ is hemg haudlﬂi bythe -

-,(. ,
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For the vear ended June 30, 2021 o '
police in Kathiani after reporting of various incidents, Then covid-19 pandemjc wh:d! e
affected costomer bill payments all the way to the end of the financial year. Baspﬁe ﬂﬂﬂﬂ$
challenges the staff were commitment to work ¢

On behalf of Board of Directors, 1 wish to congratulate all staff membas and bmrd uf
directors for hard work in the year under review despite so many challenges. | dn
acknowledge our wa!l-w;shers and stake lmldem for their suﬁmfi

EET AR e e S
FRANKLIN MAKOLA ~ CHAIRMAN BOARD 'DF_ DIREEIDRS A o e
- KATHIANI WATER&SAN]TATIGN CO. L'TD ik ;

V REPORT OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

As the company continue to fulfil its mandate- by providing water to the residents of Kathiani sub- |
County we are also focused on fulfilling the County objective of having piped water in every
homestead in our region. The County water programme in infrastructure development ie, dnllmg
of boreholes is a ]cey to helping the Cmnpany meet its mandate. _

The demand for water in Kathiani continues to increase as the pﬂpﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬂ grows. This has resulted.
to up-coming of small urban areas leading to urhamzanm As a company we are puﬂmg more- -
efforts in reduction of Non-Revenue Water (NRW) by increasing efficiency mostly on pipe burst
repair, response by all staff whether in management and on field operation and the CONSumers
‘education to reporting of burst or damaged pipes. In the period under review the company faced
d:allenge in thefi of galvanized iron pipes. Given the terrain of Kathiani, the galvanized won
pipes form more than 50% because of rocky area and steepness. The theft caused the company
non -revenue water to rise because it was hemg e.mned at night when mnienng of pipeline by

patrolling is very minimal

Wiile it’s clear that utilization of available resources is he}-, i#'s kegr to note that some ﬁf&t
inffastructure in Kathiani Water & Sanitation Co. Ltd (KAWASCO) were done in the ; year 1984-
1987. They have ﬂut]wcd their design period Whldl is normally twenty (20) years from works P
completion date. This has resulted to ‘high operations and maintenance cost due to pmudm bmst
and at time ;:mnp[ete repjaccmﬁﬂ of some hnf.-s and rsplamnml of. smﬂ;m ;IIDES. :

-

This year we hwa. expmmml two ma_-.m' chaﬂe:ugea that aﬂ‘.‘e.cted the mem‘il pc:fﬁwmzm -
negatively. The theft,of GI pipes as explained above and low customer bills payment due to cash
flow clmllengtshmughl about by covid-19 pandeinic. We had reduced collection resulting to the
company not being able to do some of the-activities as outlined in the budget. There was also road
constraction in eur area of jurisdiction and vandalism / theft of G pipes. This has msultnd 10 ﬁm
Cmq:my spending m:ab{e amount of monay m repmem of the pqpas R

The company has written pmpﬂsajs for funding for rehabilitation of the old mﬁ'astrwmn'e m curb
NRW to various bodies including Water Trust Fund, County Government of Machakos and World
Bank but none of the proposals has been considerad to date, We haﬁm ﬁmmmvﬁm year |
some funding will be coming our way,
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Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Ltd {R&WASCD} wm:ld like to cnugrattﬂate County
Government of Machakos for continuously supporting our development by dsilling boreholes,
pattuers, stakeholders, our esteemed consumers ( Customers) and board directors / staff for making
this year successful despite the challenges. - e :

JOHNBOSCO MALELU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

VI.ST ATEMENT GF PERFDMCE AG&.I]‘IST PREDET ERMWEII GBJECT IVES FGR "
FY 202012621 : 2 - IR | L
Kathiani Water and Smnanm Cﬂmpmw Iﬂmltﬂd has 6 Stml;g;l;: p:]larsf ﬂmmm’issrlﬂs andnbjﬂm?ﬁi .
Elﬂﬂﬂﬂi&ﬂﬂﬁ&&&ﬂi&glﬂﬁmﬁn‘ﬂwﬁmbﬁjﬂzi MWMIMWM
as follows: 2y : : Pl
S/NO- PILLAR : TT-]EME ¥ | ISSUEE

1 Rehab:]::aum of water source Muom dam mhabﬂ:tauml : Remmaal of ml:! in t‘he
Teservoirarea . 1
-Emb:mjnn_mt increase. by
2m

2 | Repar md mamicnance  of | Maimtenance of Xistg -anmmwm
existing infrastructure ﬁlﬁﬁsmﬁﬁi\a_" -Hammm : mrmps rmd
: e accessories .
L ot S Mo pipelines
g : _~Mamtam stﬂmgiﬁnks _
-Maintain ~ office * and|
_ | . - | buifdings and fumiture’s |
Argmmention of treatrient | Treatment " works | Rebabiliate existing |
_war!%s oo B . ‘m'rm‘wemem g trcatmentwmis iy o .
= --Acqune]ami for mjmmm' 5
,aftreamleutwnriﬁ i €

o]

lﬁﬂiﬂ‘salmeurmaﬂgﬁ L Y

Vi

: {mstmct hmmﬂ o A






Kathiani Wairr and Sanitation Companjr Lumteﬂ g
Annunal Reports and Financial Statements =~ .
For the year ended June 30, 2021

4 | Pipeline extension {Jmnee:rm m EE.‘-?T DN &'i T m o]
| consumers Kauti area 2:5km

¥

-DN 100 mm to Ngiini area
4km '

DN 100mm to hﬁm‘
aren 4. Skim:

5 | Amgumentation of  existing | Improvement of existing | Chongs mam Hsmbution
infrastructure : pipeline . |linefrom 6"1::-]{1“ diameter -
' ' ' ~Change Lubwa. Jine from |.
3”1-::__5”3_1:11:_' gl
GI to HIZIPE, PPR tu a‘mld
'.pcnﬂdm vandalm -'_of'
. < -meia]lm ]]]].'IES 0 'scépﬂ- &=
b AL o - | Tmprovement - aft:hangeﬁmmmaim*'
"'ai:i;i}untihg: and billing 'sy;z;m-__m_dgi : o |

Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited develops its ammai'w:}rk plans baseﬂ on the above
pillars/Themesssues. Assessment of the Board’s performance against its a:mual mti{ p.lan is done
‘ont a quariethy basis. The company achieved its pcrfmmamct targets set fur 1hn:F‘:* Zﬁlm?ﬂll pmod

forits 2" strategic pillars, as indicated in the dmgmm baalﬁw : ; '

R-- : _ Maintain PmplcufKaﬂnmnwem i
maintenance of existing | of existing: | and Wm'kmg | treatment able to get wholesome
infrastruchure .. -iuﬁ-asnumm_'a 'pjpﬁhﬂﬂ, ; wnﬂ.r.s ' .'.Wﬂtﬁ_l'_ during Ihﬂ_p&t_m-d. :
. | weatment | -Maintin | of2020-2021 .
" ook, ihe o sad 0o

| Maingin | -

rLF
i
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% o e plpellnes 1
b | Mainain |
| storage

; tanks:
.| -Maintain.
] | | office and
buildings
| farnitore’s {

VIl CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT :
In the year under review, the company managed held four board meeting. Tn all these meetingsall
board members were in attendance. The board members were all appointed by his Excellency, the
“Govemor for Machakos County, Dr. Alfred N. Mutua on'16 August, 2018 for a serving period of
three (3) years. The appointing authority has the power to remove any board membiers who breaches
the laid down conduct. : - : SO : : B

T rofes and functions of the board members incfude but not limited to policy formulation of the
company, direct the management on finance, human tesaurces recruitment, projects to be under, -

The board of directors have advised the management team well, hence improving the company '~
performance. AR S S e e L e
Board members remunerations are based on the megtings aftendance. These include board mectings.
commitiee meeting, visit to project’s sites, and meetings called by the County Government
(Governor or County Executive Member of Water and Chief Officer, Water). In all these meetings -
they are entitled to Ksh. 10,000 for members of Board and Ksh. 12,000 for the Board chairman,

JOHNBOSCO MALELU .
MANAGING DIRECTOR @&M ;

VIII MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS o PR

In the year under review, we managed to operate fairly well given the qﬁalleﬁgbs_wg underwent. We
managed to produce 100541 cubic meters of water at a cost of Ksh 14,211,553, Billed 70381 cubic
meters which amounted to Ksh. 9,559,672. The amount of water fost through feaks and commerizf
losses amounted o 30160 cubic meters. The total collection for the vear 20202021 was Ksh. _
8.353221 S % At e S

In the ﬁuaﬁm’a!;}ﬂr, 2020 /2021, the company didn’t h&w: special pr{ngemﬁy t‘mmﬁiﬁtﬁﬂﬂ
maintepance of water supply system and _npg;a_:ii::;_s.- G S p e S

=
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Maja-r nsks facing our orpanization include the fa]iaw:.ag; ;
.a) Siltation of Muoni dam which i is the ﬁn’ly source of water for Kaﬂnam wme&‘ mpp]y

~ b) Vand.ahsan of’ plpe]me / watﬁ metﬁrs Ihaft m]ung to replacanmt rﬁqmnml thiat are mt

plamned for.
¢) Inoreased population wln::h danands expmswn ef the pipeline ﬁystem uﬂamt wmks and

storage tanks
We have prepared proposal for funding and sem:! o rclwant bodies; Cumtt_v Goverummt, Nauumtl ;
Gnvmment and other donor agencies but to date none of the agenme.s bas:espondasi pﬂs;twd}

On statutory obligation, the Kathiani Water and Samiannn Company L:marﬂd mnnnuad to pfa}r as
required for pay as you earn (PAYE) for the company employees, NSSF and NHIF.

IX ENVIRNOMENTAL AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORTING

Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited exists to transform lives. This is our purpose; the
driving force behind everything we do. It's what guides us to-deliver our strategy, putting the
customer/Citizen first, delivering relevant goods and services, and improving operational exceflerice.
Eﬁeinw'.is an-outline of the mgaﬁisatiﬁi‘s puﬁnits emd activities that promote sustamahmt}

B S,us!ﬂmabali!}f mmg,v and pmﬁle - ;
Kathiani Water and Samtanm Compmty lelted has nve:r thr: years pmed the existing
fc:m.s: dﬂwnsrream ufmrwatermma and plamad muranm Tﬁe::ﬂunrvﬁuvmm nf

: Hﬁﬁmﬂﬂﬂi«emﬂlﬂgﬁxﬁ!m

t

nr) Em'imnmtnml pu*l‘urmance : . . A o
Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company ijated I:.as cndeamumd tm conserve enmunmm
This is evident from the thick forest cover maintzined in our water sonrce area meunm damz.
The challenges being experience while conserving the environment includé cutting down of
trees by unknown community people at night, cultivation on the river banks le:m:'lmg to dam
siltation and soil erosion on the r:‘w;-_r banks. __'Ii:ue county government of Machakos has
émhm‘kad of weir canstruction across the streams, aprocess which is iﬁpmﬁng the amount of
_water in the streams and check on soil erosion: This has mp:weﬁ the quahty ﬂfv.ate;i
reaa:hmc' the dam hence reducing on. chenuoa! uptake in ﬂ]a !mannantwnrks : i
i Empinyee welfare : < ' )

h»tfachakm has provided- se::dlmgs o the J.‘:Dmmlmﬂ}’ fo; Plammg dllﬂﬂg rain <Season o i
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Kathiani Water and Sanitation C‘mnpmly Limited guiding pr.:blm}r m hiring wm’km is of

fairness to all. Gﬁmmm“hwmeymmmadmmdmdmwmﬂ!ﬂdmﬂr
- who apply and are conducted in bruad day [1ght Gmdcr ratio is a]su taken into n:mmdm-aum
whenever appt}rtmmﬁ are filled.

‘Dmmgpmaam mmemng&elmal ocmntmaasaremmdedmé:ﬁﬂy &Tmy
-nppummly that arises and arc adeqmtcly cnnm]ted and mvolved. Advcmsemmt are posred
in ﬂ:emnmmﬂynmcebaa:ﬂ mmaﬂ(etmmesandm chief’s nfﬁcaa : o

Wmiersaraatwaysmmdadmkeepcaﬁtyafem The mmﬁdm:smmﬂdmemumm'.
riders safety are taken care of during working hours. :
v} Market place practices-
a) Rﬂponsihle ;nmpennun practice.
Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company LHnﬁe»dmu ﬁﬂim the gazetted water
rates apply to all ﬂs customers. The managing directors tclephone number is on afl
water bill to ensure the customers can cnmplam divectly whenw an issge amm We
don’t aline to any political maw:mtm ami wr serve all m:smmﬁr_s equally. ‘Political
MMmkcptwafmmpaﬁymvm AHamermwﬁakehﬂdwmﬁwm.
~ operate so long as they are registered with the company fur quallt}r mﬂmoe
b}  Responsible Supply chain and mppher relaiiims ; e g S b 3
Kathiani Water and Sanitation Cmnpmlj.r Limited has had gmﬂ wnrkmg relaums with’
owr suppliers. We only buy. uimﬂwmmpanymeﬂ‘ac&vdypay fn time. Wepayma‘
_ mjppllﬁs n _time and ‘whenever we. cmmc-t we Exp]am to thcm ﬂ'lf: e:qnected :hte of .
&) 'Rt:sp!msrhl: mar!u:hng and H:Ivtrh.senmnt

Kathiani Water and Samnm C{mpanr {ﬁmmd ads%ses aunually fm @ods am:i_'-'- bk LA

services. required: Supphem are selected bﬂﬁad on their cfuomuans ﬁ:n' each and
awanied accurdmg]y wn]: an eye on pmduct market value.
) Pmdur.tshtwardshlp : 5 _
Corporate Social Rﬁmmhﬂﬂj’ / Community Eﬂgagmmts i
Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited safeguards consumer right by ensuring Waﬁ
supplied lsmﬂeﬁﬁmhmﬂ&}ymcmmasmm&mMMHmdﬁHuMb

] rﬁ}i’aﬂﬁﬁ {0 ensure no contamination during deilvm}r Water at c-‘.‘msmnFr pmm: is s:rmplad sml tostec . Zi

mnm]m

3.
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Water is sold in the water kiosk to consumers who cannot afford house connection, This cnsures

water is available to sl at effordable rates. The 20 liter jémicenis soldat 3.~

JOHNBOSCO N, MALELU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dl i B ok
X REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statemients for the year ended
fuse 30, 2021 which show the state of the Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited affaits.
The principal activities of the eatity are (continue to be) provision of portable water services for the
residents of Kathiani and environs. ee L S T R A i e

]:btfsnlls_

The results of the entity for the year ended June 30, 2021 are set out on pag&_ii_l..'Be!_nw IS Summary
of the profit or loss made during the year. In the year under review the company made a profit of
Kshs 1,625,537 _

Dividends _ = X
The Directors do not recommend the payment dividends for the year 20202021 -

BDircctors = s s _
The members of the Board of Directors who served during the year are shown on'page vi. All board
members are serving their ficst term of appointment, hence none of them retived in the year under

Auditors ; s : : i
The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Kathiani Water and Saitation
Company Limited in accordance with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and the Public Audit
Act 2015. : ' ' TR W 3 R '

By Order ofthe Board o RO e Y R

JOHNBOSCO N. MALELU
MANAGING DIRECTOR

X
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XI STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

Section 81 of the Public Firarce Manzgement Act, 2012 gad Section 81 of the Public Finance
Management Act, 2012 and (section 14 of the Stafe Corporations Act; require the Directors fo prepare -
financial statements in respect of that Company, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year/period and the operating results of the Company for
that year/period. The Directors are also required to ensure that the Company keeps proper accounting
records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the. financial position of the Company. The
Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company. - T '

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and. presentation of the Company’s financial
statements, which give a troe and fair view of the state.of affairs of the Company for and as at the end
of the financial year (period) ended on June 30, 2021. This responsibility includes: (i) ‘maintaining
adequate financial management arrangéments and ensusing that these contimse to be effective
throughout the reporting period; (if) maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with.
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the entity; (iii) designing, implementing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, and ensvring that they are free from material misstatements, whether due 1o etror ar. #

fraud, {iv) safeguarding the assets of the Company; (v) selecting and épp]y;gg'gppmﬁga@m@ﬁng Tote W

policies, and (Vi) making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances, = -

The Directors accept responsibility for the Company’s financial statements, which have been prepared -

using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates,
in conformity with Intemmational Financial Reporting Standards (JFRS), and in the manner required by
the PFM Act, 2012 and the State Corporations Act. The Directors are of the opinion that the .
Company’s financial Company’s statements give a frue and. fair view of the state of Company’s -
transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2021, and of the Company’s financial position as
at that date. The Directors further confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for
the Company, which have been relied upon in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements 25
well a3 the adequacy of the systems of internal financial conirol. ' o : .

Notling has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Kaﬂuam Wa’lcrand Samitation:
Company Limited will not remain a going concem for at least the next twelve maonths from the date of
this statement, ' : S : '
Approval of the financial statements

The Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company Limited financial statements were approved by the Board
on 11" October, 2021 and signed an its behalf by: LR G S e

PhilipNdolo Mutua- . Johnbosco N. Malels
Chairman Board of Director ; - Managing Direcior

iy
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FICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

Enhancing Aceountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON KATHIANI WATER AND SANITATION
COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment, and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial

year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Adverse Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kathiani Water and Sanitation
Company Limited set out on pages 1 to 39, which comprise of the statement of financial
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position as at 30 June, 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the
provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015. | have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion section of my report, the financial statements do not present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company
Limited as at 30 June, 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and do
not comply with the Public Finance Management Act, 2012, the Companies Act, 2015
and the Water Act, 2016.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

1.0 Non-Compliance with the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board
(PSASB)Template

Review of the financial statements presented for audit revealed the following errors:

i. The financial statements include two statements of changes in equity for the year
ended 2021. Both statements have the same closing balance of
Kshs.138,000,328. Further, the second statement relate to the year ended
30 June, 2022.

ii. The table of contents is incomplete as it does not include the statement of cash
flows for the year ended 30 June, 2021 although the statement is included in the
financial statements. Further, there is a mismatch between the pages indicated on
the table of contents and actual page numbers.

iii. Appendix 1 on progress on follow up of auditor's recommendations is blank despite
several audit issues having been raised in the previous year's audit report.

iv. The statement of Directors’ responsibilities refers to Section 81 of the Public
Finance Management Act, 2012 instead of Section 164 which is the applicable
Section for County Government entities.

v. The statement of financial position does not indicate the Institute of Certified Public
Accountants of Kenya (ICPAK) membership number of the Head of Finance.

In the circumstances, the presentation of the financial statements do not comply with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the Public Sector Accounting
Standards Board (PSASB) template.
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2.0 Inaccuracies in the Financial Statements
Review of the financial statements revealed the following unsatisfactory matters:

2.1 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects Nil balance on
remeasurement of net defined benefits liability (increase in provision for doubtful debt)
comparative balance. However, Note 12 to the financial statements reflects an amount of
Kshs.1,395,151 for the same item. Further, the statement and Note 10(a) to the financial
statements reflects a balance of Kshs.373,521 relating to provision for bad debts during
the year. However, Note 12(a) to the financial statements indicates that the provision
decreased by Kshs.1,021,630 from the reported amount of Kshs.1,395,151, in the
previous year to Kshs.373,521 in the current year. The decrease in provisions has not
been recognized as income in the financial statements. Further, the statement reflects a
deferred revenue balance of Kshs.2,451,280 which does not have a corresponding
disclosure Note and was also not supported with relevant documents.

2.2 Statement of Financial Position

The statement of financial position reflects a balance of Kshs.140,433,885 for total non-
current assets which has combined balances for both the current and non-current assets.
Further, the statement reflects total assets balance of Kshs.140,433,885 and
corresponding total equities and liabilities balance of Kshs.144,436,870 resulting to an
unexplained variance of Kshs.4,002,985. In addition, the statement reflects a balance of
Kshs.135,961,645 in respect of capital grants which does not have a disclosure Note and
was not supported with relevant documents.

2.3 Statement of Cash Flows

During the year under review the Company recorded a trade receivables balance of
Kshs.8,940,864 (2020:-Kshs.9,479,602). However, the statement of cash flows reflects a
decrease in trade receivables balance of Kshs.638,738 instead of a re-computed balance
of Kshs.538,738 resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.100,000. Similarly, the
Company recorded trade payables balance of Kshs.8,810,063 (2020:-Kshs.6,428,629).
However, the statement reflects a balance of Kshs.366,898 relating to decrease in trade
and other payables while the re-computed amount is Kshs.381,433 resulting to an
unexplained variance of Kshs.14,546.

Further, the statement reflects a balance of Kshs.2,374,351 in respect to cash and cash
equivalents at the end of the year while the statement of financial position reflects a
balance of Kshs.724 247 for the same item resulting to an unexplained variance of
Kshs.1,650,104.

In addition, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects
amount of Kshs.1,999,058 while Note 19 to the financial statements reflects profit before
tax of Kshs.230,386 for the same item resulting to an unexplained variance of
Kshs.1,768,672. Note 19 to the financial statements also reflects an amount of
Kshs.2,457,280 relating to depreciation charge while the statement of profit or loss and
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other comprehensive income reflects an amount of Kshs.2451,280 resulting to an
unexplained variance of Kshs.6,000.

2.4 Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects actual expenditure
of Kshs.8,270,678 in respect to use of goods and services. However, this expenditure
could not be traced to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. In
addition, the statement reflects total expenditure amount of Kshs.13,014,178 while the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects an amount of
Kshs.11,418,648 resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.1,595,530.

Further, the statement reflects actual expenditure on compensation of employees amount
of Kshs.3,461,616 while Note 10(b) reflects Kshs.1,927,862 for the same item resulting
to an unexplained variance of Kshs.1,533,754. No explanation has been provided for
variances of more than 10% as required by the reporting template.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the financial statements for the
year ended 30 June, 2021 could not be confirmed.

3. Unsupported Trade and Other Payables

The statement of financial position and the corresponding disclosure Note 18 to the
financial statements reflects trade and other payables balance of Kshs.6,810,063.
However, Management did not provide for audit a ledger and invoices to support the
balance. Further, the balance includes an amount of Kshs 4,104,704 owed to the Tanathi
Water Works Development Agency which has been outstanding since 2016.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the trade and other payables
balance could not be confirmed.

4. Long Outstanding Trade and Other Receivables

The statement of financial position reflects trade and other receivables balance of
Kshs.8,940,864 which differs with a balance of Kshs.10,336,015 reflected in Note 12(a)
to the financial statements resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.1,395,151. The
balance of Kshs.10,336,015 is net of provision for bad and doubtful debt of Kshs.373,521.
However, the computation for the provision and explanations for the decrease in
provisions was not provided for audit verification. Further, Note 12(b) indicates that debts
outstanding for over 120 days increased to Kshs.8,843,359 from the previous year
balance of Kshs.6,975,754 representing an increase of Kshs. 1,876,605 which implies that
the provision for the bad debts and doubtful debts should have been increased to reflect
a fair level of impairment on debts. Also, some of these debts have been outstanding for
a long time and required a specific provision or be write-off from the books of the
Company.

In addition, the balance of Kshs.8,843,359 includes an amount of Kshs.4,229,660 debt
owed by Kathiani Level 4, Hospital the bulk of which had been outstanding for over 120
days. It has not been explained why the County Government of Machakos has failed to
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pay the debts. Further, Management has not demonstrated any efforts taken to recover
the long outstanding debts.

In the circumstances, the recoverability of the trade and other receivables balance of
Kshs.10,336,015 could not be confirmed.

5. Unaccounted for Customer Deposits

The statement of financial position reflects trade and other payables balance of
Kshs.6,810,063 which includes an amount of Kshs.467,100 in respect to customer
deposits . However, Note 18 to the financial statements reflects a Nil comparative balance
for customer deposits despite the fact that the Company has been in operation since 2014
and had connected undisclosed number of customers over the years each of whom was
required to pay connection deposits of between Kshs.2,800 and Kshs.5,000. The reported
customers deposit only reflects amounts received during the year under review. Further,
the bank account for customer deposits had a balance of Kshs.5,592 as at
30 June, 2021 resulting to an unexplained and an unreconciled variance of Kshs.461,508.

In the circumstances, the accuracy, completeness and accountability of the customers’
deposits balance of Kshs.467,100 could not be confirmed.

6. Property, Plant and Equipment

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 11 to the financial statements
reflects property, plant and equipment (PPE) balance of Kshs.130,768,774 which is net
of depreciation charge for the year of Kshs.2,451,280. However, the property, plant and
equipment schedule reflected in Note 11 to the financial statements was not prepared in
accordance with the Public Sector Accounting Standard Board's financial reporting
templates. The net book balances brought forward from the previous year have been
reflected as cost values while the accumulated depreciation have not been included in
the schedule.

Further, the property, plant and equipment balance includes an amount of
Kshs.100,000,000 in respect to freehold land but no title deed was provided to confirm
ownership and no document was provided to indicate when and how the value of the land
was determined. In addition, the fixed asset register provided for audit was not updated
and did not have details on individual assets such as date of acquisition, costs and
depreciation charge.

In the circumstances, the fair statement, disclosure and ownership of property, plant and
equipment balance of Kshs.130,768,774 could not be confirmed.

7. Unsupported Administration Costs

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and as disclosed in Note
10(a) to the financial statements reflects an amount of Kshs.4,817,202 in respect to
administration costs. This expenditure includes general administrative expenses totalling
to Kshs.2,889,340 which in turn includes an amount of Kshs.418,990 in respect of
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transportation, travelling and subsistence which was not supported by imprest warrants,
imprests register and surrender documents.

Further, expenditure amounting to Kshs.210,390 was not supported with user requisition,
supplier's invoices, inspection reports for goods delivered, stock sheets, request for
quotations, local purchase orders, delivery notes and copies of attendance registers for
meetings held.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of general administrative expenses
amounting to Kshs.418,990 could not be confirmed.

8. Misstatement of Staff Costs

The Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects staff costs
amount of Kshs.4,817,202 which, as disclosed in Note 10(a) to the financial statements
includes an amount of Kshs.1,411,500 in respect to salaries and allowances paid to
permanent employees. However, the payroll provided in support of the expenditure
indicated a total of Kshs.1,200,500 resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.211,000.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the salaries and allowances
expenditure of Kshs.1,411,500 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAls). | am independent of the Kathiani Water and Sanitation Company
Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. |
believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, because of the significance of the
matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion and Basis for Conclusion on
Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources sections of my report, | confirm
that, public resources have not been applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Late Submission of the Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June, 2021 were
submitted to the Auditor-General on 4 January, 2022, more than three months after the
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statutory deadline. This is contrary to Section 149(2)(k) of the Public Finance
Management Act, 2012 which stipulates that Accounting Officer of a County Government
entity shall not later than three months after the end of each financial year, prepare annual
financial statements for that financial year and submit them to the Auditor-General for
audit.

Consequently, Management was in breach of the law.

2. Non-Revenue Water

During the year under review, the Company produced 100,541 cubic meters (M?) of water
out of which only 70,381 M? were billed to customers. The difference of 30,160 M or 30%
represented Non-Revenue Water (NRW) worth Kshs.3,166,800 (at a rate of Kshs.105 per
M?3). The NRW exceeded the threshold of 25% set in the Water Services Regulatory
(WASREB) Guidelines by 5%. Further, Management did not demonstrate any tangible
effort to address the loss from Non-Revenue Water.

In the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

3. Undisclosed Ownership of the Company

The background information to the financial statements indicate that Kathiani Water and
Sanitation Company Limited was established as a limited company on 29 April, 2014.
However, Note 14 to the financial statements indicate that the Company has an
authorized share capital of Kshs.100,000 comprising of 1000 Ordinary Shares of
Kshs.100 per value each. The Management did not provide share certificates to confirm
the shareholders of the Company.

In the circumstances, it has not been possible to ascertain the ownership of the Company
and its compliance with the requirements of the Water Act, 2016 and the Companies Act,
2015.

4. Non-Competitive Appointment of the Board Chair

During the year under review, the County Government of Machakos appointed the
Chairperson of the Company in April 2021 through Gazette Notice. However, there were
no documents to confirm that a competitive process was undertaken as required under
Section 2(2) of the First Schedule of Water Act of 2016 which states that the Chairperson
and Members shall be identified for appointment through an open competitive process.

In the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.
5. Lack of Approved Water Sales Tariff

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and as disclosed in Note
6 to the financial statements reflects water sales amounting to Kshs.9,559,672. However,
the water tariff used in billing had not been approved by WASREB and was not gazetted
as required.

In the circumstances, the regularity of the water tariff applied by the Company for the
water billing could not be confirmed.
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6. Irregularities in Procurement Process

Review of procurement process of the Company revealed instances of non-compliance
with the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015 on the procurement of goods,
works and services as detailed below:

I.  The approved procurement plan for the year did not indicate the specific methods
of procurement as stipulated in the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act,
2015:

ii. There were no user requisitions provided for audit and it was not possible to
confirm how procurements were initiated.

iii.  There were no records to confirm that the Accounting Officer appointed to various
Procurement Committees such as the Tender/Quotation Opening, Evaluation and
Inspection and Acceptance Committees.

iv.  The professional opinions issued for procurements undertaken during the year
were not provided for audit.

v. Documentary evidence on the inspection of goods and services and copies of
receipt vouchers (S13) to confirm that purchased goods were taken on charge
were not provided for audit verification.

vi.  There was no segregation of duties since the Company had only one procurement
officer who also acted as a Customer Care Officer.

In the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

7. Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Review of the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year ended
30 June, 2021 revealed that the budget estimates were approved by the Board on 10
September, 2021, which was more than two months after commencement of the year to
which the budget relates. In addition, Management did not provide documents confirming
approval of the budget by the County Government of Machakos.

Further, the statement reflects budgeted expenditure on use of goods and services of
Kshs.7,335,000 against actual amount incurred during the year of Kshs.8,270,678
resulting to unauthorized over expenditure of Kshs.935,678 or 12%. This is contrary to
Regulation 43(2) of the Public Finance Management (County Governments) Regulations,
2015 which states that County government entities shall execute their approved budgets
based on the annual appropriation legislation, and the approved annual cash flow plan
with the exception of unforeseen and unavoidable spending dealt with through the County
Emergency Fund, or supplementary estimates.

In the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
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about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, because of the significance
of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion and Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance sections of my
report, based on the audit procedures performed, | confirm that, internal controls, risk
management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion
1. Lack of an Internal Audit Function and Audit Committee

Review of the Company’s internal control structure revealed that the Company had no
Internal Audit Function or an alternative and appropriate arrangements for conducting
internal according to the guidelines issued by the Public Sector Accounting Standards
Board (PSASB). Further, the Company did not have an Audit Committee.

In the circumstances, the existence of an effective internal control and risk management
system could not be confirmed.

2. Lack of a Risk Management Policy and a Disaster Recovery Plan

During the year under audit, the Company did not have a Risk Management Policy and
did not develop risk management strategies to identify, prevent and mitigate risks and
disasters to ensure that its operations are not interrupted in case of unforeseen events.
In addition, the Company did not maintain a risk register and did not have a Disaster
Recovery and Business Continuity Plan

In the circumstances, the existence of an effective risk management system could not be
confirmed.

3. Lack of a Human Resource Policy Manual and an Approved Staff Establishment

Review of records revealed that the Company did not have an approved Human
Resource Policy Manual, staff establishment and a Scheme of Service to guide the
operations of human resource function. The basis of employment and remuneration of
staff was therefore not clear. In addition, the Company was understaffed in key
Departments such as finance and administration and lacked the required checks and
balances for a functional internal controls. Failure to formulate Human Resources Policy
Manuals implies that the Company lacks basis for determination of staffing needs,
recruitment, remuneration and management of employees for effective delivery of water
services to the customers.
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The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were
operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
As required by the Companies Act, 2015, | report based on my audit that:

i. | have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit;

i.  In my opinion, adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Company,
so far as appears from the examination of those records; and

ii. The Company's financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and for
maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control, risk
management and governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of intention to liquidate the Company or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment
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Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are In
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
Company's policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
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fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
continue as a going concern or cease to sustain its services.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Nairobi '

AUDITOR-GENERAL

¥ i

08 August, 2022
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TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE | - L,625537( 313,146
YEAR







Kathiani Water and Sanitation Cﬁmpﬂny Limited
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For the vear ended June 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF F INA.NEIAL PDSIT[D‘N AS AT 3ﬂ .]'UNE 2021

ASSETS

Non-{.‘urrent Assels

3 139?6&??4

i --133,229,&54 e

Total Nnﬁ—Cﬁl‘rtnt Assets

130,768,774 |

Current Assefs

Trade and other receivables

R

T 8590,864 |

i _‘9;4?9;1653? j

Bank and cash balances

13

103,781

| Total Non-Current Assets

140,433,885

| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Cap:tal and Reserves

i Ordinary share capital

14

100,000 | -

100000

Capital Grants

135,961,645

135,961,645 |

Retained earnings

: _'1.;-._

1,938,683

313,146

Capital and Reserves

'n&umzs

— 135;3?4.?_95_-

Carrent Liabilities

Trade and other payables _

1B

6,810,063

6478629

dz&bb}

Provisions (increase in provision for- duubtﬁﬂ

P TR

-~ (373,521)

48,60

6,436,542

f'ﬁmﬂ Cuorrent ’Lmlnh!it.s

TOTAL EQUIT'F AND LIABCIIJTIE:S

The finanicial statemais were approved by die Board on 11 October 2021 and sigried on its behalf

by:

Managing Director
Name: hyp 222 co MAAT,

Head of Finance
Narmie:
ICPAK

14456870 |

1
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“Annual Reports and Financial Statements

For the year eaded June 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE VEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

As at Jaly 1, 2020
i

0] 3046

New capital tssued

Revaluation gain

Transfer ofexcess

deprecmbion on revaluation

Deferred tax on excess |

quoled investmenis

| Prafit for the vear

2| 1625337

Cnpimb%fslu]:mm.t
granis reccived during the
viar

Tremsfor of
depreciation/amortisalion’
from capital fund (o
reiained camings .

Dividends paid ~ prior year

luterim dividerds paid — |

CuTTeRt year

ol

=t

E .

Proposed fingl dividends .
Asal June 30, 2021
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_Annual Reports and Financial Statements -
For the year ended June 30, 2021 =

AsatFaly L2821 . . | . - i
Issuc of newsharecapital [ [~ 70
T e =4 .
Deferred tax on exoess - ; TERE AT _ Py i -::' T
degroiation . 0 o o = 8 e ]
Fair value adjustment on
mm"mmts . “

Profir for the year : z i = I Y .__1_. ¥
@pimm' t
fgrenis xecpiiod diming e ; X g :
year . | |

Transfer of

from capital fand 1o | 2 . . : | .
Dividends paid — priot year - % = .

Tnterm dividends paid ~ | * -

Proposed final dividends i I = Ll 1.y 0 TN e *
e om0 0| o] 1omes| 0| 0| 138000525

$=1 ol -l
=
=
=1
fedl

=
ol
L}
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For the vear ended June 30, 2021

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTWITIES

Profit / !a:ras for the period

16255357

313,146 |

BT

2451280

1212929

g

(2,451,280)

(4212,929)

| Provision for bad debts

12

373210

1,395.462

Cash before operating acnﬂnes

| 1,998,747

1,708,608

Operating activities

Increase / Decrease in Trade Reteivnbiﬂ" '

12

T 638,738

612,714 |

Increase / Decrease in Trade Payables

18

(366,898)

483363

NET CASH GENERATED FRO MF{USED IN}
GPLR&TING ACTIVITIES )

A R

2,270,587

OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS AT BEGEIN]NG 2

103,764 |

F YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END m‘e THE o

2,374,351

103,764
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Kathiani Water and Sanitation Compan]r Lumtell :
Annual Reports and Financial Sintements 2 8
For the vear ended June 30, 2021 -

ST ATEM.ENT OF Cﬂﬂ[FAR]SON OF BUDGET AND ACT UAL A.MGUNTS FﬂR THE
PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021 :

s .

11,000,000 | 9559672 |13

Sale of goods - [ 11,000,000 |-
Sale of services - ' B |0 R e T
, Transters from the Govemnment 1,500,000 ~ 10- - 11,500000 (1397754 {6
Donations in kind - A NN [
“Other Income 10 s T 0 .- |%000 . 19000
Other income (Earlier 11,956,000 [0 § LT RN
collection) B . . ; o R
Total income o jua4esgon {0y . | 14465000 ( 10966426 [241
Compensation of employees | 3,630,000 - =
Use of goods and services | 7,335,000 |0 ]7,335000 8270678 |12
Filancecost " L0 T 0 TR R T T e 10
Reatpmd_ RS IR O N | SR R
S N _ —~

ﬂ'.iﬁiﬂ,’ﬂﬂl}:. 3461616 |4

Taxationpaid 8 L R e 0~ e T T
‘Other payments (Levies + - [1500,000 |- - *1.1,500,000 | 1,281,884 - 1145
Gmnlsaudsuhs:d:espaid RGN SR N3 e R ] heta e £
Total cxpenditers 14465000 [0 | 14,365,000 | 13,014,178 |10







Kathiani Water and Snmtahnn Cnmpany Lmuted
Annual Reports and Financial Stﬂlemcms :
Fﬁr the year ended Ju,ne 30, 2021,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I. General Infnrmahﬂn ; .
M&mw&ﬂaﬁm&&mmlﬂm&@hb&d@mﬂ%ﬁaﬂm@m-
accountability from 2002 water Act. Kathiani water and sanitation company Itd is ‘wholly ovned
by the County Government of Machakos and is domiciled in K-}ra_ Kathiani water and sanitation .
company Itd principal activity is provision of water semcas to Kath:am Su!:--{:umnty
For Keayan Companies wmmmmmeany:ﬁmsmmm
of financial position and the profit and loss account t-y the statement a;}f pmﬁl or loss and' uﬂm'
comprehensive income in these ﬁnanma! srateme:rrts \

2. Statement of Compliatice 2ad Basis of Preparation ¥ V) i
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis excépt for the measurement
at re-valued amounts of certain lIEﬂiS of property, plant and equipment, markeiahle securities and-
fmancial instruments at fair value, nnpﬂlmd assets at their estimated re;;uyemble amonnts and

achmnally determined liabilities at their present valu-& 'Iheprepas‘am afﬁnaﬂcml mwmmfs in

ccmﬁ:lrm:t}r with International Pmanmal Rﬂpmnng Standards (IFRS} al[nws ﬂ]e uﬁe of estimates :

and assumptions. It also requires, manamant to exercise judgea:eﬂt in ﬂ:e pmct'ss nfap;ﬂymg
the entity’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
m'w!m mmaﬂmmmﬁmmm &naﬂﬂa{stmemmm,mdﬁciﬁmdm
The financial statements have been prepared and pmsented in Kenya Shlllmgs, wlm:h is the i
fanctional and reporting currency of the enr;ry i ' _
The fimancial statements have been prepareﬂ in- accmdam:e mﬂ] tha PFM Aci, the Sta:f: ;
Corporations Act  and International Finsaciel Reposting Steadards {IFR.S} The accownting
policies adopted have been consistently’ applied to all the jmar_s presented.






athiani Wﬂtﬂrﬂ.ﬁdsm'llmw Cumpnnv.[.i’mlltd Lo MR
naual Reporis and Financial Statements e R o . : e e TR
w the year ended June 30, 2021 : o e Mol : T Sk

OTES TO THE TINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cnuﬂuucﬂ}
Apphcation 'l;hrﬂtﬁ and Revised International 'ﬁnnnunllhm‘g Stanﬂnrﬂc: (IFE.‘:‘-}

i mrm&wmmmmmmmMml&ewmﬁnfﬂM’Mﬂ

JAS F-Financial 1AS 39 "Financinl Instroments: Recogaition and Moasuroment” [ Tho amendmonts aro. effective for |
InStnunsnts: outlines the requirements for fhe recognition -mﬁ'maasumm&ntuf munnlpennﬂs’bem.nmmnraﬂer
Recognition and + | financial assets, financial Tiabilities, and somi ountm:r!s o buy or scll Jnmmn' 1 Eﬂlﬂ. Em'ﬁar ﬂppﬁcalm is
Meoasuremont . non-financial iterss. ﬁmudmmmmmma&rwnadmm

when an entity becomes a party to lhc a:mmtua[ provisions of the
mstrement and. sre classified inio wmmmdcm:ugupm
{m npe of mstrement. which then detcrmines: mnmhsequuu
measiroment nfﬂnemﬂmmm(bwﬂﬂlb amgriized cost or fair m]nﬂ}
Sp&c:al rules app]}'manhr.ddl:d derivatives: and!ze.dp.ug mmumnu F et b =N
IFRS 4- Insurance TFRE 4 "Insurance Contracts” applles 'Wiﬂ'l limited exceptions, to. ail -The -amendments “are -effective for
| Contrats (Supersaded) | insusance contmocts (iaclading mm@m} that an cotity | asanal periods begianing om or aberf
mcsandmmmmmmlramﬂmuhnlds InI.lghrtnfﬂmL&SBs Jamuary 1, 2020. Eadicr applicefion is

cmpmhansﬁammuﬁmmmaumm Mnmdwdmnwdasa -_p'ennii:ir;d._-"_._ Ft e
N tnmpuraw exemption froni the requur.manls of some uﬂm- IERS&, T
| including the requirement to consider TAS 8 "zﬂmmnng Policies, |
Changes i Accounting  Estimales and - Em w’ﬁm sehcrmgf.
: i amcrmmngpuhﬂesi‘nﬂnsmmmmumta E : S e g e v
| TERS7-Fiamncisl | IFRS 7 “Fanancial Instraments: Disciosures” mqnm Re— af ﬁmmm a aﬁame Tor

»






athiani Water nnd Sanitation

Company Limited

nouai Reports andFmannml Siatcm_ﬂ:u

mthxmm&ﬁimﬂmr

nuniber of other matters,

information about themgmﬁnmpfﬁnmuﬂmsmmmwanm.
aﬁdﬂ‘nnamrcandmﬂmnfnsksmﬂﬂgfmmﬂmhmﬂ
| instruments, both m qualitative -and qunm:lmﬂ: feyms. Spmrt':; I
ﬁmhmesmmmum&mrﬂmmmﬂ’mdfmmcmhmsaMa E

TPES 16 Teams

{ RS 15 specifics how. m mgmt:, ma, pmeﬂ and a&dusa
leases: The standard ptmﬂﬁ a smgle lessec accounting 'mn:uieL
requiring the recognition of assels and hn{n’tmmfur ol lesses, nnless
the Tease term is 12 monihs or less or he underlying assei has a low
value. Lossor acommting however remins ‘Imgnh*mhmgndfmm

IAS 17 and the distinction between operating, and finance leases is

annual pctmds hﬂgmmor affgr
Jauary 1, 2020, Earfiér spplication is

Application of New s Revised International Pinancial Reporting Standands (IPRS)

EAS 1 — Presemintion of
TFinancial Simteraents

' | reguirements for financial mmmmts m!udmg how: they should be

. thu mnl:!’nnn—un‘rmr dl.slmhnn_ The stm:hn:] mqums a mlmlm

TAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Stalements™ sets oot the overall |

strmctmred, e minimom Wﬁmﬁrwmm mdmmd:ng
m:ﬁwpls such as gpmg.muﬂem. the: ma‘i‘bas:s ui.' wcl:rlmlmg,anli

pemmiitied.

annuat pnnmh begumng oa. or .-aﬁ)er #
Jm 1, 2023 EW.W.":S ;

-
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posmnn., astmmufpnﬁrm'hs&anﬂ nlhm'mmpﬁ:hnmm ey
mmnmmrﬂchﬂwmcquqamdammmmgfm g

iAS 12 — [ncome Taxes'

Zﬁahmskﬂw#mhmmmi
'wmhtﬁmﬂmmmﬂwm

m-s 12, "Income yer ﬁﬁlemema"’a-éu-caﬂéd mwm

e\mmﬂﬂmrumm.mqnmufmufnmm or
seltlement of the carrying amu&a;nr'df i eniity's assets and liabilities,

with limited exceptions. as deferred tax liabilitics or deferred tas
mmwﬂht&c%dwhngmb;aﬂlua‘pnﬂaﬂam test.

Differcnces botwoon the carrying amewnt nd tax baso of assois and |
ligbifities, and carried forward tax losses and credits, are recognized.

Enrhet wpﬁtahna is p-emﬂtad_ Tine S

memm mﬁﬂﬁlﬁfﬂrWJI_.
rmm:mbegmgmwﬂw:
Imaw 1, 202‘3 Eariy’ ﬂmﬂm

TAS 16 — Property, Plaml
and Equipment

'IAS 16" "Property, Plant and Eqmpment" outlines- the accounting
reatment for most types of propenty, plmmdmnmmmhnwwi

p}mmmpmmummvmemedmnsmmwnﬂy
mﬂ.ammd either using a cost or revaluation model and depreciated so

that i its depreciable :mmunt 15 allocated on a sysumanc basiz over ils

usefud life,

The _amendmicnts are effectve Tor |-

mmmwwnﬂﬁ‘
Jm].mmwmls

_pcmlitﬁ:d-

IAS 37 — Provisions |
Coutmzent Liobilities and
Caonlingent Assets .

.lﬁs?mmcmmuahmm&mmsm

outlines the manm.g for pmxwms (!mbqhnes af unmim hmmg
or amonnt}, together with ennmw mets {pmi;lu nm} and

The .maaﬁnems mﬂmw, cﬂq
muu!pﬁw&sbngrmmgmwaﬁa-__
Janaawi mﬂmhwpﬁmqmﬂ

M
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contingent liabilities (possible obligations and present nhhguucms tht pmmttad_
.mnntpmhahhurnptmhﬂnymmmahh). N st TRy
TAS 41— Agriculiure 1AS ¢1 "Agmiculture" sthrh:munungfmagmlmralmuww# Tiu: mﬂmml:s ane. d&hm fcrr
the transformation of biolagical assets (iving plants and animals)iio | annualperiods beginming oa'or afier|
| agricultaral produce (harvested prodiict of the entity's biological .Tmumy I EGH Earty. appﬁlm-a'hm i
assafe) mmmmwmmh pmmﬂ_ R AR )

: s |memu‘¢datfarmh:hﬁm&t:m$¢ﬂ L Y ‘. :' Nt ¥ i ol N
RS 1 — Fwstime | IFRS 1 “First-time. Adopiion of Internaionsl meﬂ ’Rr.pmmg The mcudmems “ae e{fuam o |
Adoption of Intemational | Standards” sots out Ii'u:pmuedm ﬂl.:n’tmmhl.‘} must follow when it | mal punmk Eﬁsnmmg on. of abie i

| Standards : | ourpose. Financial staterents. The: IFRS grants Timited. exemptions | permitted..
ﬁnmrhﬂgenem! requirement to comply with mhIFRSeE’acmvent .
-:hcmdumﬁmlmsmmgpmm R IR s ; g

IFRS 3 — ‘Business | IFRS 3 “Business Combinations” outlines the accounting uﬁu:n m The' mﬂm:mx enfs are  effective . I.'nr :

Combinations acquirer abtaing control of a business (¢ an acquisition or merper). mu.'ﬂ pmmk begmnmg om or affer
j Such busincss combinations are accounted for using the ‘acquisition | Janvary 1, mmwmrs
method, which generally requires assets acquired and fiablities | permitted if n catity: also agplics all
assumed to be measured at their fuir valucs at the acquisition date: | other “updated  reflercnces (published |
' : | together with-the wpdated Conicepuual
. , Fo L : : mexml}ﬂthma:ﬁmewﬂaﬁlﬂr __
RS 17— Tnsucae TFRS 17 cstablishes the principles Tor tho recogniton. measurement, | The IASB tentatvely decidsd (& deter
Comtracts | presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts within the mpé'a_f the effeciive date of TFRS V7. nsuromice

11

Fmmmcal _. Reporting udup& IFRS for the first tme us the mmmuam Jwr_rf A 2{%23 Emi-r apﬂqmm is ! :-_
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the standard. The objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity | Controcts to annual periods. g
pnmﬁmrﬂcmmmﬂmmthmlymmmumwmm mwaﬁu!myi mn‘heiﬂSB
‘This information gives-a bmfm‘user:rufﬁnmml sialements fo has a!s::r pub]lshed 'Emmn of IJ'I::
‘assess the effect that msurance contracts have unﬂle. l:nﬁty‘s En_m:ml Tmpcnmy Exznrpﬁm &un &pplvmg
‘position, financial performance and cash flows. - |TFRS 9 (Amendments to TFRS 4 10

' S, : o ' mhfmmmami-

| : :
X amendment also to: ansval - petiods
o et e - | Beginning om o sfter ey 1, 2023
Thaaﬁﬁtydjd'imtm’ly‘-adupf-'my.mwdfrmsndgd-s’ﬁndar&giﬂ-}m!ﬁ?_ﬂ&ﬂ?}_‘ PR L '
12
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Aunmual Reports and Financial Statements
For ﬂ'lt‘,'yﬁa'r ended June 30, 1[12] :

i‘iﬂTES 10 THE FE‘I&J‘."@CL&L SI'ATEME h‘fﬂ {Cﬂntmm}
4. Snmmar}r of Slgmﬁcant Au:munnng Puﬁcics

The principle accouiiting pohmf:s adopted in the prcparannn of ﬂaese ﬁnaamal statmmts are set . -

m:t below:

a)

Revenue recognition -
Revenue is measured based on the cuns:dmfamu to whmh the: Ennt}-'axpec;ls to be entitled m a
contract with a customer and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties, 'Ihe entify
TeCcognizes revenue wﬁeanmﬁemcmmmnfa product or service to a customer.

i)

iy

i)

i)

Revenue from the sale of goods and sen'ricas is recognised in the yearr ih which. the
entity delivers products to the customer, t]le customer has acceptad the ptmiuf:ts and
collectability of the related receivables is reasonably assured. G

'_Granis f’rem WGmtmmag:md m the y&arm “h[dlth&eﬁfiﬁ*..

actually receives such grants. “Recurrent grants are recogmz:ed ‘in the state.-mmt of
cam;neheamve income. Dctﬂomnmﬂcapim granis are remgmzad n the: Statement of i

financial position and raallsad 1 the statement of cmnprchensws income over the usesﬁx!
!:&afmmmmmwmgmm : A
Finance i income comprises m!emst rwe:wahle from bank dep:mts and investment n:u M

smlmms, and isrecngms&d n pmﬁi nr!-:;ssonaume pmpummbas:us nsmgiim

effective interest rate method. - : : ity e
Dividend iacame rsmcﬂgusedm the uwumeswteam i lhue year i, n!m:ht&enght :s i
receive the payment is established. : : / .
Reatal income is recognised in the i income slatemmu as It act:mes using Ihaa effechve
interest implicit in leasva a grﬁ:ammts ; e i '
Other income is recognised as it accrues,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL: SI'ATEME H‘l’S {Emhnutd}
Summry of Slgmﬁcant Al:mlmnng Policies - & :

b)

ln-lim’id tﬂnﬁ*tbunﬂns

I&Jandmb{mﬂﬁsmdmmﬁatmmadammeﬁm@mtbefmmafwm&gmds;:_-j
and/or services Iaﬂlerﬁmnmnmneymcashh:!ms Thnsedunauonsmzyumlnde mluc!es,' B

mqmpmcnt or personmel services. Where ﬂ:e ﬁnanmal value received ﬁx in—lund mmaﬂmms A
can be reliably determined, the entity mchldes s;tmh valie i the stammmt of compmlwnswe: s _
mwnebﬁﬂasre&mmdasaaexpmse m&qmla&dﬁppmtemmmﬁ, aﬂhamw, e
contribution is not recorded. 8 2 |

Property, plant and equipment )
All categories of property, plant and equipment are mmally recorded at cost lms acmnuhtﬂi :

depreciation and impainment losses. : ;
Certain categories of property, plant and equipment are subsequently carried at re-valued -

. amounts, being their fair value at the date of re-valuation less any Subseqwemt amn'ﬁuiatmi

depreciation and nnpcamnenr Josses. Whare re-measurement af Te- valu.ﬂd ammmm is desired,
all :fmsmansssetma&gﬂg mz&-mﬂm@mmﬂmmmwb}-
mdependent external valoers: r :

Increases in the carrying amounts of assets arising from re-valuation are E:ra&ited.'m other
Cﬂmpl’&i‘li:nswe MeoHie. Dmmesﬂmt aﬂ%m pmvmns mcreases in the can}'mg ammnt {}f -ﬂ:m

smeas&etmachnrgeﬂagmuﬂﬁemuﬂmonmnemmtaﬂoﬂwrdmmmaredm'ged D iy g '
w© ‘profit or lass in lhe mmnm statﬁnent Ga!ns m‘td losses: on ﬁispﬂsa’l of uems of pmpﬁ'l} i
plant and equipmeiit are dEiel‘mmed b}r mmpcanng the proceeds ﬁ'mn ﬂle dlsposal with tlae ﬂe:ﬁ <38

bl c-ammgmmmtnf!hemandmrm@nmmmﬁtmlmmﬁmmmmm
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Feor the year ended June 31}, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT E"-iE’\"l"S tCuutmneti]
Summary of Sugmﬁcant Accounting Policies

d)  Dcepreciation and impaivment of prnprrt:r plam and oqmpmmt
Freehold land and capital wnﬂ{ in: progress are: not deprmatei Capmil work in pmg’ggs
relates mmu!y to the cols nfcmg}mg but mcnmp!ﬁewmis on- hmlﬂmgs ami ﬂther cmi wm*kﬁ
- - amd mﬁtﬂ]]ﬂlJUI]S ; ! . A

an‘amummpmpm}' phntmdaqmmmtmmnmsedmmemmmewma ;

sumght—lme basis to write down the cost uf‘mh asset or the m—val‘ued ammm: tm:s Mdm]
Wmemﬂﬁmmﬂmﬁﬂlﬁﬁwm@m&s museae; b R

Freehold Land. et e

Eﬁldhjgs and civil works > 25 ycars or Ehe unf:xp:red lease: penﬂd
Plant and machmery - 12.5 years e

Motor vehicles, including motor cycles -4 years.

Computers and related equipment : 3 years

Office equipment, fiirniture and ﬁm'ggs 125 years

A ﬁm year's daprccmnnn Eit&l’g# is recognised hmh m the }rf:ar of asset p]m;hasc an_d m 1hr.=:
llems of property, plant and eqmpmfmt are revmwad annually for anamnml‘_ 'W}mre;
canrying amount of an asset is assessed as, gre.a:ter than its eshma:ed rac:uvmhfe amount, an
.l'i!'.lpﬂ!l’!l’lf:lll loss is mmgmsad so that the asset 15 wntteu down 1mmedmt51}r 1o its mtmmmd

reCoT a‘&iﬁe amount.
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NOTES TO THE FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS {Cuntmmd}
Summary of Significant At:cuun!mg Pnhcu's

e)

g}

Intangible assets

mmgbhammmmﬁm%hmmmwm Wﬂymcamadamlm
accumulated amortization anid accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is recogmzed on
a straight-line bas:s over their estimated usefiil lives . The ﬂsnmated HSEﬁIi fife amii

amortization maﬂmd are rewewad at the snd of each reporting pﬂnud, wlth thc efﬁtct i}f any

changﬁmemhmgmmﬁrmapmwhasa& Imangb%emﬂxmm
indefinite useful lives thar - are’ HD(iIIIIBd sepamtely are camied at mst lm a::cmnulated
impairment Iua'aes : el

Amm*hﬁmﬁn and 1mpmrmmt ﬂf mtaugmit nssﬂs

Amortisation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of me",
mtanglh-le asset All intangible assets are Teviewed annuaily f'nr lmpalrmm “Where the -
carrying amount of an mmngzhle asset is assessed as greater’ than its estimated recoverable
amcunt, an impairment loss ssmgmsedsnmat thu:asset is Hﬂﬂﬂﬂdﬂ“’ﬂlﬂlﬂlﬂdﬂhﬂ!}'iﬂﬂs
estimated recoverable amount. -

Imvestment property

Investment property, which is ]:m}pf:rty heiﬂ to earn rentals andfar fur npmﬂ apprecistion
(including propeny under construction for such purposas) ls meaﬂmed inifially ar COsE.
including fransaction costs. Suhseqwcm i3 mmai mmgimim mvesunmt pmpmy is measured
at fair valuc Gains or losses arising from changes m the fa:r value of i mwstment pmpm;,r are
incladed in profit or loss in the peried in w}u-::h they arise An mvcstmmt p‘opm} is
dﬂemgmzad upon disposal or whien the i mvesnnent property is pf:nnauemb' mihdrarwn froms

: useandnuﬁmutamnmmcbmﬁtsamexpamdfmnthed:mai Any@mmimanmug &7

on dmmgmnnn of the pmpert:,r {calcnlated as. the difference bétween the net disposal
ﬁmedsaad!hecmqmgamammﬁhﬁ M} es.mcl&ded mpmﬁtmlmsm&:epmadm
- whici the ;sa‘ﬁpmy Edﬂﬁmgmd B : : : .
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*‘iﬂTES TO THE HNAP\C{AL S"l’ziTE‘\iEHTS i{.'ﬂnmed}
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

)

i)

Right of Use Asset

The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, -
lease payments made at or before the. ﬂmunmmnent day, less any lease incentives received
and amy initial direct costs. 'Ihey are subsaqumtlg measured at cost. less accmuuiah:d
depreclanm and impairment losses. %enwer the entity mcurs an obligation fm‘ msts to
dizmantle mdmmw&&&amdam:ma&esmﬁumm ins!ecamdwrmetbe o
underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and mndmmts uf the léase, a
provision is recoznized and maasumd undcr IAS .:‘? Tbmemtmtﬂmtthemﬂatem a

right-of-use asset, the costs are included in the mlate.d D.gl]]-ﬂf]]&-ﬂ asset, un!mﬂmsamﬂs £re
'mﬁimnmdmpmdmmm Mma&sﬂsmd&p&w&@eﬂmﬂwsﬁw b

pmnd of I&ese term and useful hfe of thic mder.lymg asset lfa lease transfers mvuﬁsh:p of

“the unﬂahnngasseturﬂm cost ofﬂie nght-nf-use asset reﬂactsmatﬂ;e anmyc:mmm '_ 4
%3 ﬁ:xemsc a purchase; Upl!ﬂl], Ihe rclamd nghl crf-usﬂ asset is. dﬂpmmniad mfer ﬂ'.IE EtSEﬁ.ﬂ life
'ﬂ}fﬂmmﬂeﬁjﬂgasset ﬁ@@recmmm&&emmmﬁmdﬂaof&em The -

right-of-use assefs are presented as a separate IIHB m ﬂw consulldﬂl‘ed s:lalemeur of ﬁnmcmi_' o

_ p{JSll]ﬂil

Fixed interest investments {beads) j
Fixed interest investments refer to investment funds placed mder Central Bank of Kenya

{CBK) long-term infrastructure bonds and mh_er. um;mrata__bonds with the_ inteation of
earning interest income upon the bond’s disposa.l. or matuﬁrjr. Fix;:d mtﬁrést mvastmems ﬂ'r;-
freely ﬁ‘ad&datﬂwwamm&dw Tlmhmdsmmmaadm&:r&ﬂue
ﬂlrcmgh profit or loss. e s

Qnoh:d mvestmenh i :
Gaoted investments are classified as non-current a.ssels and mmpnsc maﬂwtuhle mm:es
mmgmmwmmam@mmWMMm"
securities exchanges. Quauad investments are sta{ed at fair va]ue ; :
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NDTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEHEM‘S {{?m:!mntd}
Summary of Slgmﬁtant Acmuntmg Pnlmm

k) Unguoted investments

b

‘Unquoted investments stated at cost under non-current assets, and mmpﬁsr: equity shares

hield in other Government owned or controlled entities thar are m:ar qmted in the Securitics
Exchange. ' ' '
Inventories

Iuwﬁnﬂnmmsmda:thelawaquﬂandmmhmﬂamhm Costmnzlpuﬁd:mf i

materials and, where applicable, direct [abuur costs and those merheads that have been
incurred in bringing ﬂae inventories to theur present . location and cmdmm C‘mt is
calculated using the weighted average msl meﬂmd Net rﬁﬂhza}:-le value repmsmis the

MMMMQLWM#MMMWMW;&"’

marketing, selling and msm“huum

m) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other recmvablﬂs are rmgmzed at fair values less a]lﬂwam:as for any

\ mwwllecﬂhﬁemm& Iﬁﬁemmm:wtmamnMMam
estimate lsmade of doubtful receivables based- uuarewew of all m:fsmndmgmmmtsmﬁm N
' ymrmd.Baddemsaremﬁanﬂffaﬂerallaﬂimsatmmxmhawbemmm

g

-
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NOTES T‘B THE FHFANCI.&L STATE’HE"%TS {fn‘nﬁ::mtd} ;
Summary of Shgmﬁmt Acmlm lmg Polmes : L
n} Taxation ey

i} Currentincome tax - : T
Current mmme tax assets and I:ahﬂmes far the current pr:nod are mﬁmed at Ihe amﬂmxr:"
expected o be recovered from Gr]}ﬂ.ld to the !axatu:m authﬂnues I]:etaxmimnnd !axlaw&_ -
usr.’:ﬂ o ;:mnpu;g the amnmu are those. that -are. enacted -or substannvaly macted, at the '
reporting date in the area where the .Emm'opemiasandgﬁumtcs taxab]cmmme. Current
mcome tax relating to items recognized dll‘ﬁdl}'_ in net assets is recognized in net assefs and
not in the statement of financial performance. TR _ :
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period arc mcasured at the amount
expected 1o be recovered from o paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws
used fo compute the amount are those lhat are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the area where the Emny nperatas and generates taxable i income.

situations -in which applicable tax regulahuns are subject. to mm-rprethtmn and establishes
; pmwsmns where appropriate. ' ' '
o} Deferred tax ; . :
= ﬁaﬁmﬂmxzswwdedmgﬂ:ahabﬂayﬂmem Wmmm the tax i
~ bases of assets and Imbihm:s and their carmng am-:mnts for ﬁnanmal re;nurnn,g [n:ll‘ptﬁf:s at
thn mpmng daie. R e : s ;

19,0
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NOTES TO THE FH'MHEHL STATE’HEHTS (Cmmﬂnrd}
Summary of Sjgmﬁcant Accounting Pulmm
Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax liabilities are m:ugumed fm‘ ai] taxable: tm;pnr&nr dlﬂ‘exmces, except in ~

- respect of taxable ter!worary differences assomated with i mw:':sunm!s mcanm:rlled eniities. .

o assumatﬁam mlemsts mjmmvenmmwhmthenmmg ufﬂwr&versaloffhcmnpmmy._-
d:f&tmms can be t:mtml]e:d and it is pmbable that the tmnpurary differences will mr_
reverse in the foreseesble future. Defarred (ax assets are tecaguized ﬁxanmmé- '
temporary differences, the. carry forward uf mmsed tax credits and any voused fax. !amea.
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it 15 probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible tampnranr differences, and the carry forward of
unused mxcmthmdmdﬂximm;m&mhzeﬂ,awﬁmm@ﬁdﬂmﬂe
temporary differences associated with investments in- conirolled entities, associates and :
interests in joint ventares, deferred tax assets- are recognized unl}'mﬂmmﬂmﬂhﬂnns
probable that the temporary dlffe;ﬁmcas will. rEVB.l’Sﬂ in the foreseeable future and taxab!t
profit will be avﬁal&b{eagamst wh{c!; the Mﬁmy éif&ramm can be uuimd_

The carqrmg amount of tlethn‘ed tax assets is rewewed at each repmﬁng date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that su‘fﬁatl:lt taxable profit will he avmla!ﬂe o
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized, Unrecognized deferred tax asseis
are re-gssessed at ﬁchﬁpﬂﬂagdﬁﬂmdmrﬂug;:md{ﬂ&eeﬁaﬂiﬁdﬂmm
. probable that fature taxable profits will ‘allow the deferred tax assef to be’ recovered.

the year when the assét s reslized or the liability is settled, based on 1ax rates (end fax
laws}ihathawbema&aﬁdm%ﬁﬂweiyemmauﬁemdaw 5 e
Deferred tax rélating to items ]'BﬂﬂgﬂlZEd nuts:dc surplus or dﬂﬁﬂ]t zs rﬁcﬁgnmed omslde: :
surplus or deficit. Deferred tax items are ramgmzad in 'mrre]aum to the undaﬂ;nng
 transaction i net assets. Deferred tax ussm and deferred tax lmb:hnes are offet if a
legally enforceable right exists o set off cuirent tax asseis against cumrent income tax
hiabilities and the deferred tixes relate o the same faxable entity and the same taxation

authority.
; 7 et R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN  stinned)

. I}mﬁdtaxassetsandI:abxiahmarameamedatthemmsﬂmtmeaqmcmdtuappl}rm : |
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Svrmmary of Sigmificant Accounting Puiiuﬁ;
p) Borrowing costs . :

i1

Borrowing costs dll‘&(:ﬂ}f attributable to the an:qmsm{m cansh‘pcﬂun or pmdmum ::af "
qualifying assets, which are assets thvat nwassanl}r take a suhsiannal period of time to ge:i
ready for their mrmdeduscnrsale are addedtu the cost of those assets,lmnl suchnmeas
the assets are substantially m&y for their mtmd:eﬂ use or mle To the extent that variable
rate borrowings are used. to ﬁnaucc a quahl?mg asset and are: h&dged in an eﬂbchw cash ~

ﬂﬂwlmdgenfmmmﬂnsk, ﬂmnﬂ'ﬁmmmmufﬂmdmmnwmmm@mﬂﬂmmhﬁ
: {:mupmhf:ﬂswe income - and mdasmﬁﬁd to pmﬁt or lcnss whn:n the ([ualﬂjrmg asset nnpac:s' oy
profit or loss. To the axtant that ﬁ:-:ad rate borrmgsare usadtu ﬁnam:e‘a qnalrfymgm i

and are degcd in an effective fair value hedge of interest ran: risk, the capltahz.ad :
bmmwmgcaﬂsmﬂacttﬁeh&dgﬂdmm lnvestment - income eamed on e :
temporary nvestment of specific borrowings pendmg- their -&xp_end:m on thﬁ;mg.
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for capitalization. All other borrowing
Costs are recognized in profit or loss in the pmod in which' the:y are mcumad
Cash and cash equivalents ' ;
Casti and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on
call and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three montis or less, which
are readily convertible to known amounts uf cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in valee. Bm&mmmﬁhﬁmmm&deammmm hddatdmfﬂmsﬁﬁmﬂcaf‘_
Kenya and atvamms Commercial Banks at the Eﬂﬂﬂfﬂlﬂ rﬂpomngpmﬂd_ Fﬂfthcpm‘pm&s.

“of these ﬁnancaal statements, cash and cash equivalents -also mcmda shm ‘term cash

Hn]:rm‘ats and advan{:es to anthorised public- officers audfnr msh.‘mn{:-ns which Wﬁ'e ncrt"
mmmmmhmmmdmeﬁnmmlm _' ;

Bmmnmgs - : . . :
Iutn:mstbeannglnans and w&rd:rafts aremmallyr&mrﬂed at fmr va!ua bemgrmwd, pet <

-of issue costs associated with the bﬂrmwmg Suhsequenti}r, these: are measured at mmﬂsa:xi
cﬂﬂuﬂngmeaf&cammm:mﬂm Wﬁmﬁmc@lﬂﬂ&tﬁdb) mhuvmtﬁ o 1

amﬁmaammmdmmmmtm;}mmmmm ﬁ:mmen?m:gﬁi
inchuding premiuins payable of seiﬂemem: or red-:m:pstmn are acmmned fnr on aacnm] basis

mﬂamadﬂe&mﬁemgaﬁ*mﬁﬁa 21 smm:mtto{haex'ﬁﬁﬂ:mﬂ]wmnmsetﬂad
'tﬁﬁmpaﬂﬁcimwmmtheymlmn mnmungthmngﬂmmls!m\ufapﬂmd

is capitalised as part of the cost of the project.
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§)

B

a)

Trade and other payables :
Trade and other payables are non-interést bcaﬁng and are carried at amortised cost, which is .
measured at the fair value of contractual value of the consideration tu be paid in future in
respect of goods and services smjphed whe::thﬁr billed to the: 'Elﬂt‘t}' or not, less any pa:,mts
made to the suppliers. s N '

: Retirement benefit obligations

The entity operates a defined c:ﬂutnbutmn scheme for all ﬁlll-ﬂme mrplnyees from ]uiy i

20XX_ The scheme is administered by an in-house team and is fanded hymmmm' -

both the cnmpauv and lls employees. The: compary alsu conm'butes to the statutory
National Social Security Fund (NSSE). T]‘.ns is a defined- t:unmlmtma sc:hemn registered . .
under the. National Sor:la[ S-:-zunry Act. The company’s. thlgatmn under the- schme is

.'!mmeémspemﬁaammmﬂaﬂegs&fadﬁmtammmm:smm?mKmqﬁ&_ L T

per emplnj,ree per month:

Provision for staff leave pgay ' _ :
Employees’ entitlements to annual leave are fﬁcdgtzi'f;ed as thf,if accrue at the employees. At
provision is made ﬁx#heesﬂzm%&dh&bﬂst}r for annual leave at the mpomﬁgdm.

Exchange rate differences . :

The accounting recards are maintained in the functional currency of_ the primary ecanomic
environment in which the enfity -oparatés, Kenya Shillings. Transactions in foreign

currencies during the year/period are translated into the functional currency using the

exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or w:hlaﬁm whei‘e items ‘are re-
measured: Any foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from- the seitl&mem of such
tra’nsactlmls and from the translation at year- -end ext:hange rates  of 1 monetmy assets &nd
hahﬂllzﬁdﬂmmazadm ﬁﬂa@cmam are secognised in profit or loss. « :

"> 4






Kathiani Water and Sanitation Cﬂmpany Lmnted ' =
Annnal Reports and Financial Statements o
For the vear ended June 30, 2021

NOTE*S TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contimued)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
w) Budget information . -

The original budget for FY 2020-2021 was ﬂppm’ved by the bﬂard on. Suhs;aqumt TEvisions .
or additional appmpcnanuns were made to the appmvcd hudgct i amﬂmee wilh: speciﬁc
approvals from the appropriate auﬂmnuea The additional appmpmhmx are added to the
original budget by the entity upon rece:mug ﬂre respective appmvais m nrdl;:r o camiuda
the final budget. ' -

The entity’s hudget is prepared on a dlffcrent bas:s to Ihe actua! income '.md ﬁzpmdim. i
disclosed in the financial statenients: Tha ﬁnancm[ sta!mne:ﬂs are prepar&d on accroal hasz'a
using a classification based on the uature of expenses in thc statement of - fina!ima!
: w@mmmmb&gﬂwmedmam basis. ﬂmammmmtheﬁmncmi
' statements were recast from. the acmml hasas to fhc cash lms.ts and . reclass:ﬁed by
'_pmsamannn m be on the s.ame basis as the .appmved budget A eampanmn ﬂfhlldgd and
actual amounts, prepared ona cmnparahle bam m the appmmi bndget, is ihen pmued I
- the ststement of Comparison afhudgszamma:mm Inad;imm ‘o the Basis
- difference, ad]usmmts to amounts in the financial statements are alsa made ﬁ:nr differences
in the fmnats and classification schamas adnpfted for the presaﬁahﬁn of ﬂ:ee financial
statements and the approved budget. gt ¥ :

A statement fo reconcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis inchided in the statemest
of comparison of budget and actual amounts and t]]e actuals as per the siatanmt of ﬁaanua;i
pcrfﬂnnance has been presented wnder section xxx of these ﬁmma£ statcment& e
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NOTES TO THE”F[NANcmL-QmT'E MENTS (Continues)

a) e ks
The Entity analyses all aspects of service mﬂeeséi-:’:m arrangements that it enters. im‘o. In . -

B)

€}

Service tﬁnbﬁsip& arrangements -

determining the appropriate aw:runungtrment and disclosure req:memems In p:m]mﬂar whaa-e:
a private party contributes an asset to the arrangement, the Enhty recognizes that asset when, and
only when, it controls or regulates the services the opﬂfﬂtm must. provide mgelher wnh the asset.
to whom it must provide them, and at what price. In the case of assets Dﬂier than whule»af—!:ff:

assets, it cmtlmls, through ownership, hanﬂﬁaal n:lmﬂement of. ﬂmﬁmse - any Stylﬁmﬂ.‘ e

residual interest in the asset at the end. nf the armngenwm Any assets 50 remgmzad aﬁ: measured
at their fair value. To the exle.nt that an asset has been recognized, the. Enuty aisﬂ mcngnzcs S
m&i{xmdmﬂhahmty ad,uﬂndhvamshmdmnm pmdarmcewed

Comparahw: Egurfs :
Where necessary comparative ﬁgums for ﬂ]e: prewmls ﬁnanc:a] }fear Thave beem amﬂuﬂﬂd cﬁ

 reconfigured to conform to the Iaqmred i;hanges in pres;ntan-;m
Sabsequent events - T,

" There have l:-een no events subsaqumr to ﬂw ﬁnanmal }n:ar end w:th amgmﬁi:an.t :mpa-:t on thc 5

ﬁmmcial statements for the year ended June :D 2[121 :
&gmt‘ cant Judgments and Snurzﬁs of E,stlmarmn Unnertamty

The pwpnmhm of the Emhf:j 2 ﬁmml Etatemmts in mﬁfmﬁy vmh IFE_E Tequires '
management fo make jﬂdgfﬂﬂﬂis, estimates and a;sumpnms that affect the reported anmunta. of
revmas, gxpenses, assets and liabilities, and the diéc]é'sﬁ{e of i:mﬂingmt'liabﬂiﬁés, at the endd
of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions.and estimates could
resalt in outcomes that reqmn: a material adjustment to the catr_vmg amount of ﬂle asset oF
ikt aRectediin Batiire DGR " ' e ' |

g
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continues)
T ay Estimates and agumptmus e ; .
The key assmnptlmis cunccnung the ﬁrture and cﬂuer key sources af e:strmaﬁan mwerta:mar at.

ﬂ]empum::g&ate thathave:amgaﬂﬁtantnﬁcnfmmgamamnatadmmmmﬂlamamg"“_:
~amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial § year are descn‘bed hdcnv 'I‘thnntg' ER

based its assumptions and estimates on pammetﬂs available whf.n the ﬁnauclal s*mtmems were
prepared. However, existing circumstances and assumptions about future &evelupmmts may
change due to markel changes or circumstances aris‘ing beyond the cdﬂtml'n_f the Entity. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. : .

h} Useful lives and residual wai‘uas :
The useful lives and resuinal values of assets are. asscssad using the fnlimg mjht:alms to -

inform potential future use and value ﬁ*ﬁm d]SpﬂSﬂ] : ;
» . The candmon of the asset based on the as&assment of experts emp[ayad b}r the Enuty

= ’I'heiiﬁtmv:nﬁimassﬁt ﬂsmﬁhﬁ@aﬂn&pﬁﬁliwmmgmmwnmwm

= Thenature of the m&s n which ﬁleassat is-{ieplﬂ}'ed
= Availability of funding to replace the asses
€) 'mesmns
Provisions We__m.rais.a:l and managemem dtie:lmmad a esfsma!.e based ﬂn mamfﬂﬂnanmavm!abia, 2
Prnwsmns are measumd at the mmgemeufs br:s..r esnmate of rite expendxm.mqmred to seitle lhe

obligation at the re;mrhng date, and are discounted to prasmt value where the eﬁé&:t ismm:ma]i. '
provision for bad debts, provisions of ubs;:slﬂ; stocks and how management estimates these

provisions)

M
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contitiues)

6. Revenue

e oot

.

555677 Ty

" | Sales of services

7. Cost of Sales.

: ("oast of 3aleson gﬂm:ls -

Cosmfsahsmm{{lhmmﬂs}

618909 |

Total

618,909

Explain significant variarices from prior penod

8. Grants frum Cuunry Guvcmment

1,397,754

Total

1,397,754
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE:MENTS. {Cnnﬁﬁmﬂ

| charge)

v ﬂther!ricam;e :

Msoc]]anmus receipts {nr:w comnmection SL[I."J‘E-}F

Total

T 9,000

1

~ Sa]anas and a]]nwanccs -'.}f pélmanent

(a) Admiinistration Costs

Seaff costs (aote 105)

| 1,927862

EXIZY7 EE—

| Directors” emoluments

619,000

- 528000

Eiew:mmjr and water

o1l

Communication services and 51][)[)!133

| 153060

31340 |

‘Transportation, travelling and sn‘bsrsteucc

208,600

3530001

Advertising, printing, stationery and p’mtmap;.rmg-

471348

197319

| Hospitality supplies and services

25680 |

Insurance costs

35,023

3025

Bank charges and commissions

43226

33,964

327,424

13,663

Office and general supplies and Servwes

| Anditors” remuneration

75,000 |

5000

| Legal fees.

70,000

Consultancy fees

AN

Repairs and maintenance

. 46656 1

Provision for bad and doubitul debts

' 373520

1.395 151

Other ﬂpemung expenses WASREB

382 387

ol

- 50,271

0

~ WARMA N

.Tﬂ*ﬂl :

T [ a8i7202

emplovees

© 1;411,500°

3,193,430

Wages of tempwary Empiﬂ}m

516,362

' -6154@3.: 2

Medical insurance schemes

T

7950-'

_En@wﬂsmbuummmomimmﬂl

security schemes

Total

190786 |

:.mmrs-' .

2
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The average number of employees at the
end of the year was:

Permanent employees — Management

Permanent employees — Unionisable

Temporary and cantmcted emp!o}rees -
Tﬁia! . :

glo|olw

Rl sl

10(c) OPERATING COSTS

| Repair of plant and Equipment . -

{ Motor cycle repair & antmance :

45853 -

| Motor cycle fuel and oil

44,940 |

44,250

_Ch&mlcals e

417671

| Water metering

761,730]

..'ﬁ

Operation and Maintenance

3,268834 1 -

1 1T

T 3AISTL

T 3.001.939
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- NOTESTO THE FJNANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Earnings Per Share
The earnings per share is calculated by dividing the pmﬁraﬁﬂ.r tax of Ksh&ﬂ (2019-2020): .
Kshs.0 by the average number of ardmar:,r shares iri issue during the year of 1000 {Zﬁi‘}-
-2020:). There were not dilutive or pmentfall}fdiltinve Gl'ﬂ.ll’lﬂl'_‘r" sham as at the repmungdate.

Dividend Per Share

Proposed dividends are accounted for as a saparate mmpnm:rit of equﬂ}r until the-y hiave i:lem
ratified and declared at the relevant Annual Geuera] Maeuxag {AGM]L At the AGM to be held
before the end of 2021, a final dividend in respal:l: of the year ended .fum: 3U 2321 of Kshs. ©
(2020: Kshs,ﬂjﬁn'eweq or&mys&&mafwrvai&eaﬂ(s!mlﬂﬂismbepmpmad An intering

= dividend of Kshs. ﬂ{lﬂ?ﬂ' Lﬂlﬂﬂ} fc-r Ew:ry m‘dmmj' sh:m: afpar vahmnfi(sh&lﬂﬁ ‘was v

declared and paid dlmng the }’ear 'Iius w1ll hrmg the total dmdend fa‘m’ ﬂw }rﬂar o I{shs.ﬁ '
{2{)2{:‘ Kshs 'D :

29
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YTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continned)
Jrroperty, Maat sud Equipment

COST OR VALUATION

At Julv 1, 2020 [ 100000600

75350960

37748373

135220058

Additions - T 0

0

L

Tramsfers ! i |

. X

0

Disposaks AR _ =Bl

L

:

T

A Jome 30, 2021

100,000,000

5350960,

27748373

FTRE Y

2lciolelal

TR0

DEPRECIATION T

Af July 1, 2020 | 100,000,000

3,350,960

577857 |

21333 | -

33230,

Charge for the year 3 e ; 0

L 214038

221987

3334

2451280

Imparment loss -~ - Rahn. | B

it 1 B 5 ..

o N

Elimimatcdron disposal | 0

0

= S

At June 30,2021 100,000,000

130,768,774

| NET BOOK VALUE At Juae 30,2071

Si36921

- 16000

] = -

07687
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued) -

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

COST OR VALUATION

As ot 1 July 2019

55100

N4

FTAILORS

Additions

.

L

Trensfers

T

e

.0 0

e R =

As at 30" June 2020

100,000,000

3573917 | 31,712,426

137,432,983

[DEPRECIATION

[ At July 1, 2009

100,600,000

5,573,517 | 31.712326:

1798

Charge for the year

i)

3,964,053

4212929 ¢

tmpatment loss

0

B, .

0

0 |

T

As at 30" Jume 2021

Eliminated on disposal _
o3 T

5,350,960 | 27,748373

133250053

(NET BOOK VALUE.

160,000,000

M‘. 27,8373

133220854

ele|s]slelsla

1520058

{ At June 30,2020

-

5.350,960 | 27,7148373 |

k!
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

12(a)  Trade and Other Receivables

f decmnmmbl&s{uﬂm]?{b}}

"Other receivables

Gross trade and nth.tr receivables. -

T

! mesmn for bad and duuhtﬁxl
| receivable - :

L EE TR

(1395151 |

I'wttmﬂa and other muvahka.

12 (b)Trade Re:eivai:]i:s

9,479,602

| Gross trade receivables

b i

I'ﬂ-ﬁ(_]ﬂ;ﬂﬁ- 5

12,269,904

Provision for doubtful recewah]es

(373;521)

T(1,395.151)

Net: trade receivables

'1{1',23!5,{}15 ;

10,8?4,'?55

At June 30, flu- agtmg anaiﬁrsw of the oToss trade rmiwhfm was as fnﬂﬂws* :

1 3

Less than 30 days

691,928 =

129,610

Between 30 and 60 days

345964 |

251,597

-Between 61 and 90 days

518,946 |

381,207 |:

‘Between 91 and 120 days

200330 |

1,108,388

Over 120 da}rs

8843359 |

6975754

{ Total

354655 ]

-

I3. Bank and Cash B'a]nnc_t:s

10,609,536 |

0

Cash in hand
Towal |

AT |

- A

103,764
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Detailed ann]ysis of the cash and cash equwalents.

a) Current account il .
- Cooperative bank | 01120550512700.] ~ . 2216] = 1,166}
Equity Bank : 0600278912093 | 126004 | . 756
Equity Bank 0600278914480 | 5592 |- o0 TAT8AY
Sub- total | - 0] 133812] - 16526 - -
b) On - call deposits > - e R e e |
~ Cooperative Bank | 01100550512700f - -37,300.f . = 4573 |
1 EquiyBank | 0600178912045  529370) - 74024) . .
T T A R R N
¢} Fixed deposits account NGy (S ek
Dﬂmr'{:bnuﬂemial.'banks

" Sub total | :
d) Staff car imnf mﬂrtgag:
-Other Commercial banks

¢) Others(specify) ' 1 ' d ST E
Gk i mi WG — ]
cashin hand ' s LR T
Mobile money account 672853 - 23,765 ‘8,460
Grand total - | 42471 103,764
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Cuntmu-';:d}
14. Ordinary Share Capital

Authorized: R B P s i G

1000 ordinaty shares of KShs 100 par va]ue each 100000) 100,000
Issued and fully paid: FN B S e S
lﬂi}ﬂm{hnaxysharss anShsparmlucaach T o 1000001 - 100,000

]S,mvﬂuaﬁon Reserve
'T"he ﬁ:va]uatimt’ Teserve reiatés to the revalliaﬁcm of certain items . ﬁf property, plant: and -
eqmpmmt. A_s indicated in the Statanem of C‘hanges in Equ:ty this i is stated aﬂer n:ans&; of

mﬁw&s demmaumnet n:l"relatad deferred tax tﬂrﬁmedeammg, Rg,v;ﬂua-uqn S ]“mm' o IR

not distributable. .
Iﬁ. Fair Value Aﬂ]ustmcm Reserve ;3

The fair value adjustment reserve ariscs on the revaluation ofawﬂabie—ﬁr—saie financial .
assels, mmcrpall},r the marketable securities. When a financial asset is so!d, the portion of the .
reserve that relates to that asset is reduced from the fair value adjustment reserve. Hﬂﬂ.iﬁ
recognised in profit or loss. Where a financial asset is nnpalred, the pmh{:-n of the reserve tlmt
relates to that asset is recognised in profitor loss.

) 8 thmnedEmmng:s

The retained earnings represent amﬁums avmlab!e for distribution fo ﬂm enrmr 5 stwre!mlﬁarg
Ulldlstﬂbui‘ﬂd retained &ammgs are unI:sad to ﬁnance the fm:g» ¥ busmass acnmues. '
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18. Trade aﬁd Other Payables

0|

23!3,5-0_3' "

347,940

547,940

1,001,360

618973

Cwsmmm Depus:t

467,100 |

Emplayee payables -June 2021 ﬁaiaty

- 620,500 |

| TANATHL

2104700

d 'I'Ilri Tﬂ-i'-

WARMA

131,175 |

i AUDIT FEE -PRDVISIDMAL

. 300,000

NSSF

69,120 |

NHIF

192001

.

PAYE

19314

o

- [Total

b 35

6,810,063

eane

0

.:. 0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Eontmue.d]

19, Neotes to The Stntement of Cash. Flm Ees

.(ﬂ) m:uncllmhun ui‘ uperaﬁng pruﬁt.l’{ uss}tu ms £
genl:nm:l! from/(used in) operations

.P'L'Oﬁt or loss before tax 3 : R : 133,386 e .3:.1_?.»,14&1
Depreciation ' : : 2457280 | - 4,212,929
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables - 538,738 © 612714 |
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables - (366,898) | 469,547 -
Cash generated from/(used in) operations 2839506

(b) Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

“Short term depasits. PR Y PTG PR R

Cash atbank Ly e S 2447 103,764 |
| Cashinhand N A Jog ot T 7 LI E e Ty
| Balance at end of the year R | 103,764 |
20, ﬁﬂmﬂ ng nml;mm S
'Gummnt ufKenya

The Cmmty Government of Machakos 1s tha pnnmpal sharehﬂlder of Kﬂthiam ‘Wate-'r |
_ and Sanitation Company Limited, ﬁﬂ-ldiﬂg 100% of the eqmty mﬁst
' Other related parties include: S

i)  The Parent Ministry, M'msh]f of Waier, Sanitation.

ii) County Govemnment of Machakos

iti) Ministry of water, Imgagm, Enﬂmnnwmam! Climate ciia‘uy ;

ivy Key mm}ag&m&m

v) Board of directors

3E
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Transactions with related parties

Sales to related parties i R 3 : R I
Water salesto Govt. agencies. | . 3,005,560 2998340f -
LT S e L L N

.'.'ﬁr}'Gmhﬁ-_ﬁomftﬁeﬁmrtm'mtnt : 2T : RESIRE S 1 P by
Geants from National Govt-~ 7. " " o 0 0

‘Grants from County Government ~ - | 1,397,754 | 1,526,380 |
Total ' % 13 1397754 |- 1,526,380 §

<) Expenses incurred on behalf of related party | P By
Payments of salaries and wages for county employees © 520,000 450,000
Total : : 520,000 | 450,060

Total ' | a9831a] 497370

il
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NGTES Tﬂ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT S (Cﬂntinued :

21. Ew:nm After The Reporting Period
There were no material adjusrmg and non- ad.jusnng events ﬂﬂ’ﬂl’ the fepmﬁng pi.-.nﬂd.

22, Curr!:nc}f
The ﬁmncla] statements are pr&senter}m Ke,nya Shﬂ]mgs {Kshsj
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APPENDICES

APPENDIX 1: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF At_'mrmn nm&mnﬂm

The following is ﬂl& summary of issues raised by the extemal aud:mr and managemamt cnmmams
that were pmwded to the anditor. ; :

Guddance Noves; .
(1}  Use the same reference numbers as contained in the external audit report;
(1i) Obtain the “Issuefﬂhsen ation” and “management cummfmts“ required above, ﬁ'ﬂﬂl final

external audit report that 1s signied by Mauaganmt,
(1ii) Indicate the staius of “Resolved” or '*Not Rcsnhr::d“ by the date nfsuhmxmnﬂf tlnsrepurt in

. National Treasury.
Accounting Officer A
Name JDHNBUSCE NYAMAI MALE LU_ e
M&nagmg Director : B







